

JACOBSTOW PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 6th October, 2015

1. **Attendance** - Cllr. Charmaine Smith chaired the monthly meeting of the Parish Council. Those attending were Cllrs. D Adey, R Fox, R Reason, P Chapman, County Cllr. Nicky Chopak and four members of the public. Apologies received from Cllrs. N Osborne and I Franklyn.
2. **Public Question Time** - Members of the public were complaining about the noise from the turbine that has recently been erected on land at Beckaveans. Cllr. Nicky Chopak said she is dealing with this matter and it has been referred to the Planning Enforcement Officer. Cornwall Council will put their own box to record the noise level for 28 days. People should send their concerns in writing to the Enforcement Officer, Chris Cooper-Young Planning No EN 15/01988. Clerk also to write on behalf of the Parish Council.
3. **Declaration of Interest/Dispensations in respect of this Agenda** – There were no declarations.
4. **Minutes** – The minutes of the previous months meeting were read and signed as correct.
5. **Paperless Planning Grant** – Cornwall Council advised that there will be a grant of £700 for each Parish Council to facilitate the move to paperless planning applications. Reply to say we will be ready for paperless planning by 1st April, 2016. Also noted there are workshops for this.
6. **Balance** - It was noted that the balance at the bank is £14,994.50
7. **Wheelie Bin Stickers** - Wheelie bin stickers are a way of reminding drivers to slow down in 30mph residential areas. Councillors decided that we don't need these as we do not have Wheelie Bins, in this area people put rubbish out in black bags.
8. **Planning Conference** – Cllr Reason will attend the Planning Conference on the 28th October, 2015. This has already been booked and the £10 fee paid.
9. **Waste Incentive neighbourhood scheme** - This scheme has received funding from the Government to reduce to amount of black bin rubbish.

- 10. Transparency Fund Grant for Small Councils** - NALC advise that the Government has made a fund available for the next three years to assist in meeting the expenditure required to meet additional burdens under the audit legislation. The fund cannot be used to pay for any other council work. Clerk to get application form.
- 11. Community Emergency Planning Workshop** - Cornwall Council wish to hold a separate meeting for this on 18th November, 2015. Reply saying we will send two Representatives.
- 12. Notice Board** – It was agreed to pay Dereck Smith for work on the new Notice Board. This amounted to £34.61. Proposed Cllr. Reason. Seconded Cllr. Adey.
- 13. Planning Application PA 15/06961 - Mr A Piper** - Outline Planning – Proposed residential dwellings at Oakdene, Edgar Road, Wainhpuse Corner. Clerk to reply saying Councillors have a number of concerns regarding this application. Firstly the planning is outside the building line. Also they are concerned about the access on this very narrow road. Also drainage and sewage. They would also mention that there is a burial mound in the adjacent field.
- 14. Councillor Matters** - Cllr Adey had received a quote for binding to sort the damp for the Old Parish Map. This amounts to £60. Proposed we accept this Cllr. Chapman. Seconded Cllr. Reason.

There being no further business the meeting was closed.

Signed D.A. Turner (Clerk) 13/10/15